City of Napoleon

City of Napoleon Phone: (419) 5924010
255 W. Riverview Ave. FAX: (419) 599-8393
43545 Email:

Memorandum

To: Mayor & Membersof City Council
From: Brent N Damman, Zoning Administrator ﬁ 77&
Cc: Bisher, Kleiner, Grahn
Date: December 11, 2001
Subject: Report on findings for CIC -CRA application
The site address is proposed to be known as
1650 Commerce Dr.

I have reviewed the application requesting tax abatement/incentives submitted
by the Henry County Community Improvement Corporation. The application is
complete, however, the street and address do not yet exist subsequently I have attached a
map marked as exhibit “A” that better defines the location of the project.

The necessary components are present and the proposed project conforms with
the requirements, objectives and purpose of such tax incentive programs. Therefore, I am
recommending that City Council approve the project by passage of necessary agreements

and legislation.
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City of Napoleon

City of Napoleon Phone; (419) 592-4010
255 W. Riverview Ave. FAX: (419) 599-8393
43545 Email:

Memorandum

To: Moyor & Membersof City Council
From: Brent N Damman, Zoning Administrator ﬁ 7/,(9
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
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